

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 19 December 2023 09:39
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: Chemicals Info Requests
Subject: RE: PFAS - document request - AGCCE

Hi [REDACTED]

Thank you. We do not have the document title, but request details of the work/reports the Environment Agency (or its consultants) has undertaken on River Sampling for the EA's increasing database of PFAS in surface and groundwater.

We understand AECOM has been involved in the systematic river sampling of three river catchments and provided support with area reconnaissance, stringent QA/QC sampling procedures, sampling, and factual reporting. Please could you share details of the outcome of this study e.g. factual report(s) and any supporting information e.g. guidance/procedures for sampling.

Kind regards,
[REDACTED]



[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd.
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

www.agcce.com

Disclaimer:

This email and the information contained therein and within any attachments is confidential and may be privileged. If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorised to, and must not use, disclose, copy, distribute, retain or rely on this email or any part of it. AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd. may monitor email traffic data and also the content of email for the purposes of security and staff training. A list of Directors' names is open to inspection at the address below. AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd. is registered in England. Registration Number: 3825057
Registered Office: York House, Hillhouse International, Fleetwood Road North, Thornton-Cleveleys, Lancashire, FY5 4QD VAT: 732803742.

**CYBER
ESSENTIA
PLUS**

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 12:16 PM
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: Chemicals Info Requests <[REDACTED]@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: PFAS - document request - AGCCE

*** External email: Please be cautious when opening attachments or clicking links. ***

Hi [REDACTED]

Currently putting this together but struggling to identify exactly which document you mean with this one:

- Area reconnaissance, stringent QA/QC, sampling and factual reporting.

Do you have the document title or any more information so we can see if we hold it?

Kind regards,

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

Environment Agency [Redacted]

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

Working days: Monday to Friday

From: [Redacted]
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 4:29 PM
To: National Requests <[Redacted]@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Cc: [Redacted]
Subject: PFAS - document request - AGCCE

Hi,

FAO [Redacted]

We recently attended a workshop by AECOM where they mentioned they have written an internal guidance document for the EA on PFAS and had undertaken some catchment sampling for PFAS. These documents would be useful context for us and for developing sampling methodology, particularly for our background river samples. Please could you share these documents with us:

Env. Agency River Sampling (for the EA's increasing database of PFAS in surface and groundwater)

- Systematic river sampling of three catchments
- Area reconnaissance, stringent QA/QC, sampling and factual reporting

Env. Agency Phase 4 Guidance (internal EA guidance)

- Literature review and expert elicitation of global PFAS management
- Literature review report and Phase 4 guidance

Kind regards,

[Redacted]

AGC
Your Dreams, Our Challenge

[Redacted]
[Redacted]
AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd.
[Redacted]
[Redacted]

www.agcce.com

Disclaimer:

This email and the information contained therein and within any attachments is confidential and may be privileged. If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorised to, and must not use, disclose, copy, distribute, retain or rely on this email or any part of it. AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd. may monitor email traffic data and also the content of email for the purposes of security and staff training. A list of Directors' names is open to inspection at the address below. AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd. is registered in England. Registration Number: 3825057
Registered Office: York House, Hillhouse International, Fleetwood Road North, Thornton-Cleveleys, Lancashire, FY5 4QD VAT: 732803742.



Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.